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Diamond Williams L 10040 £V

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCQ.COM]

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 10:15 AM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Subject: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Taking Telephonic Depasition
Attachments: 4.19.11 Notice of Taking Telephonic Deposition_Sullivan-Avery.pdf
A s/Susan D. Ritenour
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6231

Sdriteno@southernco.com
B. Docket No. 1000304-EU

C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 4 pages.

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Taking Telephonic Deposition.
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Terry A. Davis (ne Energy Place
Assistant Secretary and Pensacola, Florrda 32520-0786
Assistant Treasurer
Tei 850.444 6664
Fax 850.444 60726
TADAVIS@southernco som

GULFA
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

April 19, 2011

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Cole:

RE: Docket No. 100304-EU

Enclosed herein is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Taking Telephonic
Deposition, filed by electronic mail in the above referenced docket.

Sincerely,

nbm

Enclosure

cc:. Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Territorial Dispute Between
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.
and Gulf Power Company

Docket No, 100304-EU
Date: April 19, 2011

NOTICE OF TAKING TELEPHONIC DEPOSITIONS

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on Thursday, April 21, 2011, and Friday,
April 22, 2011, Gulf Power Company, by and through its undersigned attorneys, will take the
depositions of Jonathan Matthew Avery and Jacquelyn Nicole Sullivan at the following times:

2:30 p.m. (CDT) April 21, 2011 Jacquelyn Nicole Sullivan

9:30 a.m. (CDT) April 22, 2011 Jonathan Matthew Avery
The depositions will be taken telephonically. Parties may participate by calling 1-888-453-4221
and entering the following passcode: 8504785404. These depositions are being taken before an
authorized court reporter or some other person authorized to administer oaths and take
acknowledgments. These depositions are being taken for the purpose of discovery, for use at
trial, or both of the foregoing, or such other purposes as are permitted under applicable and
governing rules.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, persons needing a
special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the undersigned attorney

not later than seven (7) days prior to the proceeding at (850) 432-2451.
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Submitted this 19" day of April, 2011.

JEFFR .8TO
Florida Bar No.: 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No.: 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No.: 0627569
Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, Florida 32591
{850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Territorial Dispute Between
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc.
and Gulf Power Company

Docket No. 100304-EU

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 19" day of

April, 2011, on the following:

Ms. LEIGH V. GRANTHAM
CHOCTAWHATCGHEE ELECTRIC COCP.,
INC.

P.O.Box 512

DeFUNIAK SPRINGS, FL 32435-0512

NORMAN H. HORTON, JR./G. EARLY
MESSER LAW FIRM

P. Q. Box 15579

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32317

NHORTON @ LAWEFLA.COM

RALPH R JAEGER, EsQ.

FL PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 SHuUMARD OAK BLvD
TALLABASSEE, FL 32399-7019
riaeger@psc state.fl.us

WTHOMPSON @ CHELCO.COM

Ol

JEFFREY\A, RTONE\] ~
Florida Bar No. 32595
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12850
Pensacola FI. 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




